

CITY OF WINTER PARK - LAKES

Gene A. Waugh

930 Golfside Drive, Winter Park, Florida 32792

(407) 671-7981

April 19, 1999

Mr. James S. Williams, P.E.,
City Manager
City of Winter Park
404 Park Avenue South
Winter Park, Fl. 32789-4386

Dear Mr. Williams:

I will appreciate your placing my
name on the agenda for the
City's April 27, 1999 meeting under
New Business.

I desire to address the City Commissioner
for approximately five minutes to
ask for reconsideration of the Chain
of Lakes use fee for the residents
of the City of Winter Park.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Gene A. Waugh